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Roberta DiMezza

From: Brian Corriveau <brian.corriveau@wcipllc.com>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 2:46 PM
To: Roberta DiMezza
Subject: Please pass bill H5188

Dear Judiciary Committee 
 
I am a Rhode Island resident, living in North Smithfield Rhode Island and I also own a business in Rhode Island.  
I am in favor of passing the proposed bill H 5188- to ban Animal Fur sales in Rhode Island. 
I’ve seen video of what is done to those helpless animals and it is horrific and barbaric. There is absolutely no 
justification for that type of cruelty.  
It would make me proud to live in a state that says “NO” to animal cruelty. 
 
Thank you for allowing me to voice my opinion and testimony.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
Brian N. Corriveau, AIF 
Accredited Investor Fiduciary 
Financial Planner 
 
Securities offered through Private Client Services, Member FINRA/SIPC.  Advisory products offered through WealthCare 
Investment Partners LLC.  A registered Investment Advisor.  Private Client Services and WealthCare Investment Partners 
are unaffiliated entities. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 


